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Gleicher, Cliff (SmartMeter) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJGf); 
Meadows, James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Dietz, 
Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

RedactedCc:
Bee:
Subject: SM Testing?

As part of our
effort to get a full understanding of the recently disclosed SM issue, 
we would like to also understand the full scope of testing that's already 
been completed (and still planned to be done) by PG&E related to this 
issue. To avoid generating extra work, if there is an existing internal 
memo or presentation that summarizes the testing activity done by PG&E and 
the resulting findings (including how these findings confirm the root-cause 
already discussed), it would be sufficient to provide a copy of that to Energy 
Division. If this doesn't exist, please advise what would be the most 
efficient way to get this information. Please consider this request 
time-sensitive and expedite it as reasonably possible.

Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities
Commission

O:
415.703.5239
aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.qov
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